

# Roy Nassif

## PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT / EXECUTIVE MBA STUDENT



### OBJECTIVE

Experienced Landscape Architect with over 7 years of industry experience. Skilled in sketching, site planning, and rendering. Proven leadership in design teams, overseeing projects from conception to completion with a focus on aesthetics and sustainability.

### EXPERIENCE

#### PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SETS International

Beirut, Lebanon  
Aug. 2022 – Present

Collaborated with departments on project aspects, assessed performance issues, and developed solutions with senior management.

Lead on the concept creation, design development & detailed design of the following Landscaping/Planning/Infrastructure projects:

- o Coastal Road – Eastern Province, KSA
- o Quiddiya Main Road Design – Quiddiya, KSA

Part of the team that developed and detailed the design of the following projects:

- o Al Khobar Corniche – Eastern Province, KSA
- o Al Dammam Corniche – Eastern Province, KSA

#### PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT LACECO Architects and Engineers S.A.L

Beirut, Lebanon  
Sep. 2020 – Aug. 2022

Led cross-functional teams in coordinating diverse landscape design projects as the sole member of the landscape department. Collaborated with contractors, oversaw meticulous details, and ensured flawless execution from concept to completion.

Lead on the concept creation, design development & detailed design of the following Landscaping/Planning/Infrastructure projects:

- o Oberoi Resort Extension – Ajman UAE / Under Construction
- o Villa Kodarzi – Abu Dhabi, UAE
- o RCU Offices – AIUla, KSA
- o NEOM Masterplan, Workers Compound – NEOM, KSA

#### LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

##### Dar Al-Handasah Consultants Shair & Partners

Lebanon & Saudi Arabia  
Aug. 2016 – Jul. 2020

Contributed to various projects around the Middle East and the Gulf region, whilst performing different roles, including interfacing between sub-consultants, contractors, engineers, and clients. Held multiple roles during my tenure at Dar Al-Handasah, including the following:

- o Aramco, KSA | Group Leader
- o Riyadh, KSA | Project Coordinator
- o Beirut, Lebanon | Landscape Architect

Lead on the concept creation, design development & detailed design of the following Landscaping / Planning / Infrastructure projects:

- o Uptown Park infrastructure Design Services – Beirut, LB
- o G20 Building Retreat Center – Diriyah, KSA
- o American University of Beirut (AUB) Medical Center Expansion – Beirut, LB
- o Spark Dry Port – Aramco, KSA
- o Quafilat Quiddiya – Riyadh, KSA

Part of the team that developed and detailed the design of the following projects:

- o Updating MOMRA's Standards and Guidelines – Riyadh, KSA
- o Katara Island, Lusail Marina District – Doha, Qatar
- o Katara Hotel (Twin Towers) Development at Lusail Marina District – Doha, Qatar
- o Okaz Master Plan Development – Taif, KSA
- o Beirut Hippodrome Design Study Project – Beirut, Lebanon
- o Taif Industrial City – Taif, KSA
- o Al Raas Al Abyad Master Plan – Riyadh, KSA

@ roy.nassif@skema.edu +961 70 680 285

Beirut, Lebanon Born July 7, 1992

English: Fluent I /in/roynassif

French: Advanced

Arabic: (Native)

### EDUCATION

#### Skema Business School – Paris, France

Sep. 2022 - Present  
Executive Master of Business Administration (EMBA)

#### American University of Beirut, Lebanon

Sep. 2011 – Jul. 2016  
Bachelors in landscape architecture (BLA) + Diploma of Agricultural Engineering  
First program with LAAB/ASLA accreditation outside the USA.

#### Sainte Famille - Beirut, Lebanon

High School Diploma with a concentration in Life Sciences

### CIVIC ENGAGEMENT

- o World Bank Youth Advisory Group, Beirut, Lebanon (Member)
- o Youth Municipal Committee in Jdeideh -Baouchrieh – Sed (Member)
- o Scouts Group (Eclaireur) (Member)

### SKILLS

MS Word	Adobe Photoshop
MS Excel	Adobe Illustrator
MS PowerPoint	Adobe InDesign
AutoCAD (2D/3D)	Revit
Lumion	SketchUp

### STUDENT INVOLVEMENT

- o Elected member of A.U. B's SRC (Students Representative Committee) during the 2014-2015 academic year.

### INTERNSHIPS

- o Khatib and Alami Consolidated Engineering Co., Lebanon | Jul. 2016 – Aug. 2016
- o Dar Al-Handasah Consultants, Lebanon Jul. 2014 – Aug. 2014

### WORKSHOPS

- o Landworks Sardinia, Italy (2014)